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     ADDENDUM 2 
  
 
PROJECT NAME: ACS Replacement HVAC Kennel B 
 
DATE: 6/8/21 
 
This Addendum 2 shall be included in and considered part of the solicitation documents for the 
construction of the ACS Replacement HVAC Kennel B Project.  Contractor shall be required to 
acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum to submit a bid. 
 
PROJECT NO.: 35-00209 
________________________________________________________________________    

Formal Invitation for Low Qualified Bid and Contract: 

A:  QUESTIONS: 

 
1. Are any other manufacturers, other than Seansons 4, pre-approved for the Packaged Rooftop 
Air Conditioning Unit, provided that they can meet specification? 
Answer:  No. 
 
2. Detail 6 on sheet S2.0 concrete work cannot be done as per detail since support has t be 
installed up against exterior building wall to keep duct as close as possible to wall under roof 
soffit. Detail shows 21" to center of duct support. 
Answer:  Please refer to the revised detail 6/S2.0. 
 
3. There is a sidewalk that runs down the entire length of the duct run. Can duct support shown 
on S2.0 be installed onto side walk welded onto anchor plate with 1 stud anchor at each corner? 
Answer:  Please refer to the revised detail 6/S2.0. 
 
4. Can duct supports shown on sheet S2.0 detail 6 be drawn onto mechanical drawing M1.1 as 
required so all bidding can bid the same amount of supports? Please advise 
Answer:  Contractor to coordinate with MEP and Structural drawings. Please make sure that the 
support spacing is 8 ft. max. Please refer to revised sheet M1.1. 
 
5. There is at least 1 gutter drain in the way of duct run. Please advise as to what needs to be 
done with gutter drain? 
Answer: The gutter downspout does not impact the duct routing and will remain in existing 
location. 
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6. There is a few lights attached to the building that will be in the way of the ductwork. Please 
advise as to what needs to be done. 
Answer: The existing lights do not impact the duct routing and will remain in existing location. 
 
7. Can ductwork inside the kennel area be supported of the suspended celing system or does it 
have to be attached to the structural members located a few feet above the suspended ceiling 
system? 
Answer: No, ductwork must be attached to the structural members located above the suspended 
ceiling system. 
 
2 
B:  PLAN ITEMS  

1. REPLACE: Plan Sheet S2.0:  
Item 1: Revised detail #6 to show duct support close to the existing building.  

 
2. REPLACE: Plan Sheet M1.1:  

Item 1: Added duct supports.  
                  Item 2: Added Keyed Note 15.  

 

F:  ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Plan Sheet S2.0 

2. Plan Sheet M1.1 
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